
Chester County Council Meeting 

1 | P a g e

R. Carlisle Roddey Government Building
1476 J A Cochran Bypass | Chester, SC 29706 

Monday, October 21, 2024 | 6:00 PM 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND INVOCATION

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a) October 7, 2024 Council Meeting Minutes

4. CITIZEN’S COMMENTS

5. PUBLIC HEARING

a) 3rd Reading of Ordinance 2024-15

To adopt various international and standard codes relating to inspection activities and

enforcement of building provisions.

6. ORDINANCES | RESOLUTIONS | PROCLAMATIONS

a) 3rd Reading of Ordinance 2024-15
To adopt various international and standard codes relating to inspection activities and

enforcement of building provisions.

b) 2nd Reading of Ordinance 2024-16

An ordinance authorizing the Chester Fire District, South Carolina to issue general

obligation bonds in the principal amount not exceeding $935,000; and providing for

other related matters.

7. ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

8. OLD BUSINESS



 

2 | P a g e  
 

9. NEW BUSINESS 
 

a) Donation to Samaritan’s Purse in Support of Hurricane Helene Disaster Relief 

Jeff Porter, Partnership Manager of Donor Ministries 
 

b) County Fire and EMS Update 

Kell Benson, Emergency Services Director 
 

c) 1st Reading of CCTA24-01 ID-1 – Chester County Zoning Ordinance – Text 
Amendments 
Recommendation to Add New Text. The Planning Commission voted 6-0 to approve. 

Chapter 4 § 4-120 ID-1 Restricted Industrial District Regulations 
Add New Text: “Vegetative Buffer” as defined as “An area, strip, or plot of undisturbed 
vegetation, running parallel to any perennial surface waters within 100 linear feet from the 
top of the bank of the perennial surface water in question to where land disturbing activities 
are occurring. Land disturbances are prohibited within the Vegetative Buffer. This vegetative 
buffer is established for the protection of the water resources of Chester County by reducing 
the amount of stormwater runoff reaching the water bodies, enhancing water infiltration, and 
minimizing the discharge of sediment, nutrients, or pollutants to receiving surface waters. 
Permeable surface trails are allowed within the buffer zone so long as they remain above the 
top of the banks of the perennial surface water. An owner or authorized agent may appeal to 
the ZBA board on a form provided by the Zoning Administrator for a variance from the 
requirements of this zoning ordinance when the strict regulations would result in 
unnecessary hardship. 

d) 1st Reading of CCTA24-02 ID-2 – Chester County Zoning Ordinance – Text 
Amendments 
Recommendation to Add New Text. The Planning Commission voted 6-0 to approve. 
 
Chapter 4 § 4-122 ID-2 Limited Industrial District Regulations 
Add New Text: “Vegetative Buffer” as defined as “An area, strip, or plot of undisturbed 
vegetation, running parallel to any perennial surface waters within 100 linear feet from the top 
of the bank of the perennial surface water in question to where land disturbing activities are 
occurring. Land disturbances are prohibited within the Vegetative Buffer. This vegetative 
buffer is established for the protection of the water resources of Chester County by reducing 
the amount of stormwater runoff reaching the water bodies, enhancing water infiltration, and 
minimizing the discharge of sediment, nutrients, or pollutants to receiving surface waters. 
Permeable surface trails are allowed within the buffer zone so long as they remain above the 
top of the banks of the perennial surface water. An owner or authorized agent may appeal to 
the ZBA board on a form provided by the Zoning Administrator for a variance from the 
requirements of this zoning ordinance when the strict regulations would result in 
unnecessary hardship. 
 

e) 1st Reading of CCTA24-03 ID-3 – Chester County Zoning Ordinance – Text 
Amendments 
Recommendation to Add New Text. The Planning Commission voted 6-0 to approve. 
 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Chapter 4 § 4-124 ID-3 General Industrial District Regulations 
Add New Text: “Vegetative Buffer” as defined as “An area, strip, or plot of undisturbed 
vegetation, running parallel to any perennial surface waters within 100 linear feet from the top 
of the bank of the perennial surface water in question to where land disturbing activities are 
occurring. Land disturbances are prohibited within the Vegetative Buffer. This vegetative 
buffer is established for the protection of the water resources of Chester County by reducing 
the amount of stormwater runoff reaching the water bodies, enhancing water infiltration, and 
minimizing the discharge of sediment, nutrients, or pollutants to receiving surface waters. 
Permeable surface trails are allowed within the buffer zone so long as they remain above the 
top of the banks of the perennial surface water. An owner or authorized agent may appeal to 
the ZBA board on a form provided by the Zoning Administrator for a variance from the 
requirements of this zoning ordinance when the strict regulations would result in 
unnecessary hardship. 
 

f) 1st Reading of CCTA24-04 PD – Chester County Zoning Ordinance – Text Amendments 
Recommendation to Add New Text. The Planning Commission voted 6-0 to deny. 
 
Chapter 4 § 4-130 PD Planned Development District Regulations 
Add New Text: “Vegetative Buffer” as defined as “An area, strip, or plot of undisturbed 
vegetation, running parallel to any perennial surface waters within 100 linear feet from the top 
of the bank of the perennial surface water in question to where land disturbing activities are 
occurring. Land disturbances are prohibited within the Vegetative Buffer. This vegetative 
buffer is established for the protection of the water resources of Chester County by reducing 
the amount of stormwater runoff reaching the water bodies, enhancing water infiltration, and 
minimizing the discharge of sediment, nutrients, or pollutants to receiving surface waters. 
Permeable surface trails are allowed within the buffer zone so long as they remain above the 
top of the banks of the perennial surface water. An owner or authorized agent may appeal to 
the ZBA board on a form provided by the Zoning Administrator for a variance from the 
requirements of this zoning ordinance when the strict regulations would result in 
unnecessary hardship. 

 

g) 1st Reading of CCTA24-05 AP – Chester County Zoning Ordinance – Text Amendments 
Chapter 4 § 4-133 AP Airport Overlay District Regulations 
Recommendation to Add New Text:  Chapter 4 § 4-133 Chester-Catawba Regional 
Airport Overlay District Regulations. The Planning Commission voted 6-0 to approve. 
 

h) 1st Reading CCMA24-12 Chester County request Tax Map #078-00-00-233-000 located off 

Armory Road, Chester, SC 29706 to be rezoned from Limited Industrial District (ID-2) to 

General Commercial District (GC). The Planning Commission voted 6-0 to approve. 

 

10. BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 
 

a) Richburg Fire Protection District Commission Resignation  

John Agee, District 1 
 

b) Richburg Fire Protection District Commission Appointment 

John Agee, District 1 
 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

c) Hazel Pittman Center Board of Directors Resignation 
John Agee, District 1 
 

d) Chester County Library Board Resignation 

Mike Vaughn, District 2 
 

11. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

a) Receipt of legal advice regarding Planned Developments covered by the attorney-client 
privilege 

 

b) Receipt of legal advice pertaining to City of Rock Hill MOU covered by the attorney-client 

privilege and relating to potential expansion of industries or other businesses in the 

area served by the public body 

 

c) Discussion of matters relating to the proposed location, expansion, or the provision of 
services encouraging location or expansion of industries or other businesses in the area 

served by the public body – Project P2476 

 
12. ACTIONS FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

a) Action taken regarding Planned Developments  
 

b) Action taken regarding City of Rock Hill MOU 
 

c) Action taken regarding Project P2476 
 

13.  COUNCIL COMMENTS 

 
 

14. ADJOURN  

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, the Mfg. Housing Institute of 
SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants were notified, and a notice was posted on the bulletin board at the Chester County 
Government Building 24 hours prior to the meeting.  

Guidelines for Addressing Council 
Citizens Comments: 
Each citizen will be limited to three minutes.  

Public Hearings:  
Each speaker will be limited to three minutes.  

When introduced:  
Approach the podium, state your name and address.  
Speak loudly and clearly making sure that the microphone is not obstructed.  
Do not address the audience – direct all comments to Council.  
Do not approach the Council table unless directed.  

 Anyone addressing Council will be called out of order if you:  
Use profanity.  
Stray from the subject.  
Make comments personally attacking an individual member of Council.  



Chester County Council Meeting 

1 | P a g e  
 

R. Carlisle Roddey Government Building 
1476 J A Cochran Bypass | Chester, SC 29706 

Monday, October 7, 2024 | 6:00 PM 

MINUTES 
Present:  Chairman Joe Branham, Vice Chairman Pete Wilson, Councilman Corey Guy, Councilman Mike 
Vaughn, Councilman John Agee, Councilwoman Erin Mosley, County Administrator Brian Hester, County 
Attorney Nicole Workman 
Absent: Councilman William Killian 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
Chairman Branham called the meeting to order at 6pm. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND INVOCATION 
The allegiance was recited, and invocation given by Councilman Guy. 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a) September 16, 2024 Council Meeting Minutes  
Councilwoman Mosley motioned to approve, second by Vice Chairman Wilson. Vote 6-0 to approve. 

b) September 23, 2024 Council Workshop Minutes  
Vice Chairman Wilson motioned to approve, second by Councilwoman Mosley. Vote 5-0 to approve. 

Chairman Branham was absent from the Workshop and recused from the vote. 

 

4. CITIZEN’S COMMENTS 
None 
 

5. PUBLIC HEARING 

a) 3rd Reading of Ordinance 2024-14  

An ordinance amending Ordinance 2022-10, which amended Ordinance No. 2021-16, to 

provide for the designation and expenditure of unallocated ARPA funds; and providing 

for other related matters.  
 

6. ORDINANCES | RESOLUTIONS | PROCLAMATIONS  

a) 3rd Reading of Ordinance 2024-14  

An ordinance amending Ordinance 2022-10, which amended Ordinance No. 2021-16, to 

provide for the designation and expenditure of unallocated ARPA funds; and providing 

for other related matters.  
Councilman Vaughn motioned to approve, second by Councilwoman Mosley. Vote 6-0 to approve. 

b) 2nd Reading of Ordinance 2024-15  
To adopt various international and standard codes relating to inspection activities and 

enforcement of building provisions.  
Councilwoman Mosley motioned to approve, second by Councilman Vaughn. Vote 6-0 to approve. 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

c) 1st Reading of Ordinance 2024-16  
An ordinance authorizing the Chester Fire District, South Carolina to issue general 

obligation bonds in the principal amount not exceeding $935,000; and providing for 

other related matters. 
Administrator Hester informed Council members that the Chester Fire District satisfied their last 
bond that was taken out for a fire truck. He stated they are in need of another truck and are 
requesting another bond using the fund balance that they have. 

Attorney Michael Kozlarek addressed Council to explain there was a borrowing done 

approximately ten years ago and that bond has retired; therefore, taxpayers should see their 
millage decrease this year. Mr. Kozlarek stated that if there would be an increase in taxes, it would 
be a slow increase over three years. He also reiterated that this will only affect citizens inside of the 

Chester Fire District. 
Councilman Agee motioned to approve, second by Councilwoman Mosley. Vote 6-0 to approve. 

d) Resolution 2024-11 ordering a public hearing on the question of issuing general 

obligation bonds by the Chester Fire District, South Carolina in Chester County, South 

Carolina pursuant to Title 6, Chapter 11, Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as 

amended; and other related matters.  
Councilman Agee motioned to approve, second by Councilman Guy. Vote 6-0 to approve. 

e) A proclamation honoring all Chester County Firefighters and Proclaiming October 2024 

as Fire Prevention Month 
The proclamation was given by Chairman Branham and received by Kell Benson, JP McNeil, TJ 

Martin, Ka’Nya Givens, Dillon Garris, and Mary Culp. 

 

7. ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
Administrator Hester began by speaking of the impacts of Hurricane Helene within our county. He spoke on 
the importance of volunteer firefighters and how we would not be able to provide fire service throughout 

our county without them. Mr. Hester spoke about the amount of power outages and how the linemen 
worked around the clock to restore power. Mr. Hester commended the hard work of the 911 dispatch center 

and Sheriff’s Office staff with the number of calls that were taken and dispatched within a 24 hour period. 

Administrator Hester stated that Mr. Ed Darby is waiting for news about individual assistance with FEMA; 

however, replacement SNAP benefits are available for the citizens of Chester County that qualify for that 
program. Mr. Hester stated that the generator at the airport was very beneficial in order to keep the airport 
operational to get supplies to the northern and western counties that were greatly affected by the storm. 

Administrator Hester thanked everyone for their help in getting Chester County back operational. He 

informed Council about generators that will be installed at the landfill and two convenience sites, the 
Great Falls Memorial Building, and the Chester County Courthouse. Mr. Hester also announced that the 
Chester County Landfill will be waiving the fees for storm debris until October 26. He also stated that the 
Household Hazardous Waste and Paper shredding Day this past weekend had a great turnout with over 

150 citizens participating and 7,200 pounds of paper that was shredded. Lastly, Administrator Hester 

encouraged citizens to participate in the 2025 Chester County Comprehensive Plan survey. 
 

8. OLD BUSINESS 
 

 
 

 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

9. NEW BUSINESS 

 

a) Economic Development Update 

Robert Long, Economic Development Director 
Director Long informed Council that the Economic Development department has had a flurry of 
projects the last few weeks and they currently have 74 projects. Mr. Long stated that 67% of their 
projects have been direct leads and which is about 2/3 of the projects, typically only 1/3 of the 
projects are direct leads in rural counties. Director Long stated there has been an increase in 

projects related to electric vehicle batteries and a decrease in logistics and warehouse 
distribution. Mr. Long also stated that he has seen an increase in food and beverage projects. 
Director Long informed Council that he was recognized in the Charlotte Business Journal and 
made the Power 100 List and that there is recognition of Chester County in the Southern Business 

and Development magazine. Director Long expressed that the future of the Chester County 

community is very bright.  

 
10. BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

 

a) Catawba Mental Health Board Nomination  

Erin Mosley, Council Member At-Large 

Councilwoman Mosley motioned to nominate Jessica Schmittle for the Catawba Mental Health 

Board, second by Councilman Vaughn. Vote 6-0 to nominate. 

 

11. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Councilwoman Mosely motioned to enter executive session, second by Councilman Guy. Vote 6-0 to enter 

executive session. 

a) Discussion of matters relating to the proposed location, expansion, or the provision of 
services encouraging location or expansion of industries or other businesses in the area 

served by the public body – Project P2464 

 

b) Discussion of matters relating to the proposed location, expansion, or the provision of 
services encouraging location or expansion of industries or other businesses in the area 

served by the public body – Project P2468 

 
c) Discussion of matters relating to the proposed location, expansion, or the provision of 

services encouraging location or expansion of industries or other businesses in the area 

served by the public body – Project P2469 
 

d) Discussion of personnel matter regarding Human Resources 

 

e) Receipt of legal advice relating to a tax increment financing district covered by the 
attorney-client privilege 
 

 

 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

12. ACTIONS FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION   

Councilman Vaughn motioned to return to regular session, second by Vice Chairman Wilson. Vote 6-0 to 

return to regular session. 

Chairman Branham announced that all items were taken as information only. 

 

a) Action taken regarding Project P2464 
 

b) Action taken regarding Project P2468 
 

c) Action taken regarding Project P2469 
 

d) Action taken regarding Human Resources personnel matter 
 

e) Action taken regarding legal advice relating to a tax increment financing district 
 

13.  COUNCIL COMMENTS 
Councilman Vaughn recognized the hard work with the food distribution by Libby Sweatt with the Fort 
Lawn Community Center and how beneficial it is to Chester County. 

Councilman Agee stated that men and women from Chester County went to North Carolina to help with the 
devastating impacts of the storm and he expressed his appreciation for the volunteers. 

Councilwoman Mosley asked that we keep Florida in our prayers for the upcoming hurricane that they are 
about to experience. 
Chairman Branham asked Administrator Hester if there was a way to donate $5,000 on behalf of the 

county to an organization. Administrator Hester stated there are numerous organizations and he will work 

on that. 

Vice Chairman Wilson announced the Faith in Blue praying event being hosted by Chester County Sheriff’s 

Office on Sunday, October 13th from 5:30-6:30pm. 

 

14. ADJOURN 

Councilwoman Mosley motioned to adjourn, second by Councilman Guy. Vote 6-0 to adjourn. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8:07PM 

 

Kristie Donaldson 

Clerk to County Council 



 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )   Ordinance No. 2024-15 

     )   

     ) 

COUNTY OF CHESTER  ) 

  

AN ORDINANCE TO ADOPT VARIOUS INTERNATIONAL AND STANDARD CODES RELATING TO 

INSPECTION ACTIVITIES OF CHESTER COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA AND ENFORCEMENT OF 

BUILDING PROVISIONS AS PROVIDED IN THE CODES. 

 

WHEREAS, in accordance with Section 6-9-10 of the South Carolina Code of laws, 1976, as Amended, Chester County 

acknowledges its responsibility to enforce the editions of the Building, Residential, Fire, Plumbing, Mechanical, Fuel Gas 

and Energy Conservation Codes, as published by the International Code Council and the edition of the National Electrical 

Code, as published by the National Fire Protection Association and as duly adopted by the South Carolina Building Codes 

Council.  

 

WHEREAS, the adoption of these codes is done to facilitate proper inspection activities by Chester County, South 

Carolina relating to construction, livability, sanitation, erection, energy efficiency, installation of equipment, alteration, 

repair, occupancy, classification or removal of a structures and other maintenance of buildings within Chester County, 

South Carolina and relating to public safety, health and general welfare; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL that the following codes are hereby 

adopted by reference as though they were copied herein fully: 

 

2021 International Property Maintenance Code 

2021 International Swimming Pool & Spa Code 

2021 International Existing Building Code 

 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that within said codes, when reference is made to duties of a certain official named 

therein, the designated official of Chester County, South Carolina, who has duties corresponding to those named official 

in said code shall be deemed to be the responsible official insofar as enforcing the provisions of said code are concerned. 

 

This ordinance shall take effect upon adoption by the Chester County Council on the date of the final reading approval. 

 

Adopted this 16th day of September 2024. 

 

CHESTER COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

 

 _________________________________ 

Joe Branham 

Chairman, Chester County Council 

[SEAL] 

 

Attest: 

 

By: ________________________ 

Kristie Donaldson, Clerk to County Council 

Chester County, South Carolina 

 

 

 

 

First Reading:  September 16, 2024 

Second Reading: October 7, 2024  

Public Hearing: October 21, 2024 

Third Reading: October 21, 2024 



 

PAGE 1 OF 3 

CHESTER COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

ORDINANCE NO. 2024-16 

AUTHORIZING THE CHESTER FIRE DISTRICT, SOUTH 
CAROLINA TO ISSUE GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS IN 
THE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT EXCEEDING $935,000; AND 
PROVIDING FOR OTHER RELATED MATTERS. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNTY COUNCIL OF CHESTER COUNTY, SOUTH 
CAAROLINA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Findings. The County Council (“County Council”) of Chester County, South Carolina 
(“County”), hereby finds and determines: 

a. The Fire Protection Commission (“Commission”) is the governing body of the Chester Fire 
District (“District”), a body politic. 

b. The Commission desires to acquire, construct and install certain capital projects and 
improvements, including a pumper fire truck and related equipment at an approximate cost of 
$935,000. 

c. The Commission has determined it is in the best interest of the District to finance all or a portion 
of the Projects through the issuance of general obligation bonds of the District. 

d. Pursuant to the provisions of Article X, Section 14 of the Constitution of the State of South 
Carolina, 1895, as amended, and Title 6, Chapter 11, Article 5 (“Issuing Act”), Code of Laws of 
South Carolina, 1976, as amended (“Code”), the commission of a special purpose district may 
petition the county board of the county in which a special purpose district is located for 
authorization to issue bonds of the special purpose district, the principal proceeds of which shall 
be used in furtherance of any power of the special purpose district. 

e. The Issuing Act requires the county board of the county in which the special purpose district is 
located to order a public hearing to be held upon the question of the issuance of bonds of such 
special purpose district prior to the county board authorizing the issuance of the bonds of the 
special purpose district. 

f. The County Council constitutes a “county board”; the District constitutes a “special purpose 
district”; the Commission constitutes a “commission”; and the undertaking of the Projects 
constitutes a “power” committed to the District, as such quoted terms are defined in the Issuing 
Act. 

g. The Commission submitted a petition dated September 26, 2024, to County Council requesting 
authorization to issue not exceeding $935,000 aggregate principal amount general obligation bonds 
of the District (“Bonds”) for the purpose of financing all or a portion of the Projects. 

h. After publication of the appropriate notice as required under the Issuing Act, a public hearing was 
held by County Council on November 4, 2024, on the question of the issuance of the Bonds. 

i. At the public hearing, both proponents and opponents on the question of the issuance of the 
Bonds were given full opportunity to be heard. 

Section 2. Authorization to Issue Bonds. Pursuant to the aforementioned constitutional and statutory 
provisions, the Commission, on behalf of the District, is hereby authorized to issue the Bonds of the District. 
The Bonds may be issued at one time or from time to time. The Bonds shall be dated, shall mature, shall be in  
such denominations, shall bear such interest, shall be subject to redemption, shall be executed and shall contain 
such other provisions as the Commission shall determine. 



 

PAGE 2 OF 3 

Section 3. Security for and Payment of Bonds; Pledge of Credit. For the payment of the principal of 
and interest on the Bonds as they respectively mature and for the creation of such sinking funds as may be 
necessary therefor, the full faith, credit, and taxing power of the District shall be irrevocably pledged, and there 
shall be levied annually by the Auditor of the County and collected by the Treasurer of the County, in the same 
manner as property taxes are levied and collected, a tax without limit on all taxable property in the District 
sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds as they respectively mature and to create such sinking 
fund as may be necessary therefor. 

Section 4. General Authorization to Commission. The Commission is authorized to do all things 
necessary or convenient in accordance with applicable law to effect the issuance and sale of the Bonds at such 
time as it deems necessary and in the interest of the District. 

Section 5. Publication of Action. In accordance with the Issuing Act, the County shall publish notice of 
the actions contained in the Ordinance in a newspaper of general circulation in the County, which notice shall 
state (i) the action contained in this Ordinance; (ii) the extent that Bonds have been authorized to be issued by 
the Commission on behalf of the District and the method of the payment of principal and interest on the 
Bonds; and (iii) that no election is required on the question of the issuance of Bonds of the District. 

Section 6. General Repealer. All orders, resolutions, ordinances and parts thereof, procedural and 
otherwise, in conflict herewith or the proceedings authorizing the issuance of the Bonds are, to the extent of 
such conflict, hereby repealed and this Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and after its passage 
and approval. 

Section 7. Effective Date. This Ordinance is effective immediately on third reading by the County 
Council. 

[ONE SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS] 
[REMAINDER OF PAGE SUBSTANTIVELY BLANK]  



 

PAGE 3 OF 3 

CHESTER COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

By:               
Joe Branham 

[SEAL]          Chairman, County Council 

 

Attest: 

             
Kristie Donaldson 
Clerk to County Council 

First Reading:  October 7, 2024 
Second Reading:  October 21, 2024 
Public Hearing:  November 4, 2024 
Third Reading:  November 4, 2024 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE SUBSTANTIVELY BLANK] 

































































































































































Richburg Fire Protection District Commission 

Number of Member Appointed by Council: 4 
Length of Terms: 4 years 

Purpose: Establish, manage and operate the Richburg Fire Protection District. 

MEMBERS 

William C. Gladden III 
Nominated by: John Agee 
Re-Appointment Date: 02-2023 
Appointment Ends: 12-2024 

Odell Steele 
Nominated by: Joe Branham 
Re-Appointment Date: 01-2021 
Appointment Ends: 12-2024 
 
Jerry Williams 
At Large 
Nominated by: Erin Mosley 
Re-Appointment Date: 02-2023 
Appointment Ends: 12-2026 

Jeff Coleman 
Nominated by: Mike Vaughn 
Re-Appointment Date: 02-2023 
Appointment Ends: 12-2026 
 
Charlie O. Barber 
Nominated by: Town of Richburg 
Appointment Date: 02-2023 
Appointment Ends: 12-2024 

Membership Criteria: The Board shall consist of 4 members appointed by County 
Council and one member appointed from the Town of Richburg. Two member's terms 
will be for 2 years by District.1 and the three remaining members will appointed for a 
term of 4 years. Council Members from District 1, 2 & 3 have parts of their District in 
the Richburg Fire Protection District. (Per John Agee – 8-18-2008) 

 







Hazel Pittman Center Board of Directors 

Number of Member Appointed by Council: 7 
Length of Terms: 4 years 

Purpose: Provides citizen participation and consumer input in the development and implementation of the 
County alcohol and drug abuse program.  

MEMBERS 

District 1 - John Agee 
Michael Harrington 
Re-Appointment Date: 01-2023 
Appointment Ends: 12-31-2026 

District 2 - Mike Vaughn 
Maxine Tate 
Appointment Date: 1-2023 
Appointment Ends: 12-31-2026 

District 3 - Joe Branham 
Rose Douglas  
Re-Appointment Date: 01-2021 
Appointment Ends: 12-31-2024 

District 4 - Pete Wilson 
Carol Grant 
Appointment Date: 04-2024  
Appointment Ends: 12-31-2024 

District 5 - Corey Guy 
Georgette B. Boulware 
Re-Appointment Date: 02-2023 
Appointment Ends: 12-31-2026 

District 6 - William Killian 
Shirleen Gore 
Re-Appointment Date: 02-2021 
Appointment Ends: 12-31-2024 

At Large - Erin Mosley 
LeTanya Williams  
Appointment Date: 05-2023 
Appointment Ends: 12-31-2026 

Membership Criteria: The Commission shall consist of 7 members. One member shall be appointed from, and 
be a resident of, each of the 6 council districts; and the two remaining members shall be appointed at large by 
majority vote of County Council. Commission members shall serve for 4 years. (Chester County Code 3-510) 
Board members shall serve at the will and pleasure of Council and terms shall run concurrent with that of the 
appointer. 





Chester County Library Board 

Number of Member Appointed by Council: 7 
Length of Terms: 4 years 

Purpose: To control and manage the County Public Library System. 

ME MBE RS  

District 1 - John Agee 
Roseann Hicklin 
Appointment Date: 02-2015 
Reappointment Date: 01-2023 
Appointment Ends: 12-2026 

District 2 - Mike Vaughn 
Franklin Moore 
Appointment Date: 01-2023 
Appointment Ends: 12-2026 

District 3 - Joe Branham 
Wylie McGarity 
Appointment Date: 01-2021 
Appointment Ends: 12-2024 

District 4 - Pete Wilson 
Joan Guyton 
Appointment Date: 02-2017 
Re-Appointment Date: 01-2021 
Appointment Ends: 12-31-2024 

District 5 - Corey Guy 
Destiney Foster Hinton 
Appointment Date: 1-16-2024 
Appointment Ends: 12-31-2026 

District 6 - William Killian 
Shannon Hyde 
Appointment Date: 04-2022 
Appointment Ends: 12-31-2024 

At Large- Erin Mosley 
Elisa Hare Hedgpath 
Appointment Date: 02-2023 
Appointment Ends: 12-31-2026 

Membership Criteria: The board shall consist of 7 members appointed by County Council for terms of 4 years, 
commencing on January 1 in the year of appointment. One member shall be appointed from, and be a resident of, each of 
the 6 council districts, and the seventh member shall be appointed at large by majority vote. Members may serve 2 
consecutive terms and then must go off the Board for one term before being reappointed. (S.C. Code 4-9-35 Chester 
County Code 3-520) Board members shall serve at the will and pleasure of Council. Board members term shall also run 
concurrent with that of the Council member. 






